





TIMMINS FLOOD ADVISORY COMMITTEE

NEWS RELEASE

WATERSHED CONDITIONS STATEMENT EXTENDED FLOOD OUTLOOK: ALL AREAS

Higher than normal water levels continue

Date of Issue – Thursday, May 2, 2024

(**Timmins, ON**)—The Timmins Flood Advisory Committee has extended the current **Watershed Conditions Statement: Flood Outlook** as water levels in the area continue to remain high and conditions can change quickly

Once again, residents are cautioned against venturing out on lakes, rivers and small streams where slippery stream banks, dangerous currents and fast-moving cold water will make all waterways very hazardous. Parents especially, are urged to warn their children of these dangers.

Residents can visit the MRCA website at www.mattagamiregion.ca for the latest information on watershed conditions and public advisories, or to sign up for flood notifications via email.

This message will be in effect until (or updated before) May 9, 2024.

-30-

For more information, please contact the MRCA at 705-360-2660